
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
August 13, 2019 

 
Ultratech Engineering Labs, Inc. 
3000 Bristol Circle 
Oakville, Ontario 
L6H 6G4  
 

Subject: Equipment Certification under FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2, 22, 74, 80 and 90 
(Subpart I) - Non-Broadcast Radio Transceivers Operating in the 
Frequency Band 400-406 & 406.1-470 MHz (25 kHz, 12.5 kHz and 6.25 
kHz Channel Spacing) 

 
Applicant: ICOM Incorporated 
Product: UHF DIGITAL TRANSCEIVER 
Model: IC-F2100D/DT/DS 
FCC ID: AFJ400411 

 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
As appointed agent for ICOM Incorporated, we would like to submit the application to you 
for FCC certification of the above product.  Please review all files uploaded to your electronic 
filing site.  
 
Note 1: As declared by the applicant in the attestation letter submitted with this filing, 25kHz 
channel spacing (16K0F3E) operation of this radio is permanently disabled for Part 90 use as 
required by FCC mandate. Test performed for 25kHz channel spacing are for parts 22, 74 & 
80 certifications only. 
 
Note 2: ICOM hereby request FCC to list the entire frequency range from 400-406 & 406.1-
470 MHz under FCC rules as per the reasons explained in the attached Frequency 
Justification letter submitted with this filing. 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours truly, 

Santhosh Fernandez 
Santhosh Fernandez 
Authorized Agent 
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